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OFFICIAL MESSAGE – CIRCULAR 
 

From: NI/ DP 
Department 

Number: 001/2017 Date: 14/06/2017 Number of pages:  1 

To: Dynamic Positioning Accredited Training Centres, DPTEG stakeholders 

Referent to: DPTEG May 2017 Meeting 

Subject:  Important Updates from DPTEG  

Decisions and Updates from DPTEG’s May 2017 Meeting 

  

This is to inform all training centres of the important changes that were decided by the members 

of DPTEG at their meeting on May 21st 2017. They are as follows: 

 

1) Online Assessments are mandatory for all candidates on NI accredited DP courses 

commencing on or after June 19th 2017. This applies to candidates on all schemes, 

holding all logbooks and anyone repeating a course. 

2) The length of Shuttle Tanker Course A has been amended to “4-5 days”. 

3) The requirement to hold 30 days DP watchkeeping time before commencing the Sea 

Time Reduction (STR) Course has been removed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JOHN LLOYD 
Chief Executive Officer 
The Nautical Institute 
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